



Meeting Minutes 26/03/2018

Attendees –James (Jimmy) Gaskell, Kirsty Cullen, Liz Buckley, Kelly Andrews, Sue Gaskell Apologies Matt Nash, Scotty Roberts

Meeting opened 600pm

Rebuild

Adam has emailed thru to the committee a summary of the rebuild Budget/scope and a to do list to be read and discussed. Committee agree to \$2mil budget and scope. Agreed to have discussion with Tim Shanahan Matter of Sport re-funding. Jimmy will also discuss about getting funding for the Architect fees etc at this meeting

Brochure is coming along just a couple of minor changes with spelling and the carpark part to be changed that we will support this This is to be finalised and sent out thru mail chimp to all the members by Thursday 29 March

Kelly to email Dave Taylor re Printed versions required

Kirsty will check out printing prices

Community Board meeting 3/04/18 power point presentation to be done

Who will go ? Kelly will present and Jimmy will back her up.

Members night to be held 12/04 about the rebuild 630pm. Try and get Ken and Adam to speak at this. Members input and Q&A

Facebook page invite to be done once Brochure has gone out

General

Prize giving date 22 April, 5pm everyone to turn up then including seniors, Potluck dinner. Jr Prizes 5pm, food 6pm, snr prizes, Dessert

All trophies to be at club by weekend of the 15 April so they can be Engraved. Matt to get senior trophies back including the ones that were not returned last yr. Kirsty onto Jnr trophies

To be Actioned By

Jimmy/Kelly/Adam

Matt

Kelly

Kirsty

Kelly/Jimmy

Kelly

Matt/Kirsty

Kirsty and kate looking at prizes to give out for recognition

Kirsty will make up Certs for the Rookies especially the Oceans kids. Kelly still has funds form the Chocolate sales that can help towards the prizes if needs be

15 April Working bee to get club cleaned and trophies back

Kelly to email Dave Taylor about Rookie trophy

Facebook event to be loaded up for this

Matt has format for presentation on night he will organise this

Andrew Cain has a lot of footage from nationals that might be useful

Nationals Wrap up

Master had a great Medal talley for the day

Open Mens, Open Womens and the U19 Boat crews all won medals. Was a great and successful week

Open Mens want to go to worlds and hopefully trial for NZ rep team. They will need to make a commitment and fundraise for this. Club will support them in their fundraising effort.

Committee agreed that if there was a slight shortfall we would look into this

7pm

To Be Actioned By

Kirsty/Kate

Committee

Kelly

Kelly

Matt

&10irsty has also
spoken to the Oceans
Kids and Parents re
costs, Training and
fundraising No Other
Business Meeting
ended 720pm